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Jones, Sarah

From: Brownsword, Laura

Sent: 10 March 2015 17:15

To: NorthRK

Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] FW: 14/00691/FUL

[Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
 

From: Sambrooke, Hallan  

Sent: 10 March 2015 12:24 

To: Brownsword, Laura 
Cc: Planning Applications 

Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] 14/00691/FUL 

 

[Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
I am in receipt of a Phase 2 Site Investigation Report by Demeter Environmental, dated February 2015. 
 
The contents of the report appear to be appropriate and accordingly I am in a position to recommend the satisfaction 
of condition 11. 
 
Accordingly, I await further details of the proposed remediation scheme. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hallan Sambrooke 
Technical Assistant 
Environmental Protection 
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council 
01782 742509 
 
www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk 
 
This e-mail communication may be intercepted for regulatory, quality control, or crime detection purposes as per the Regulation of 
Investigatory Powers (RIP) Act. This message is intended only for the use of authorised person(s) (“the intended recipient”) to 
whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged and confidential within the meaning of the applicable law. 
Accordingly any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message or any of its content by any other person may 
constitute a breach of civil or criminal law and is strictly prohibited. If you are not the Intended recipient please contact the sender 
as soon as possible. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the 
views of Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council. 

 


